Mohamed Bedir

A committed, organized & flexible pharmacist with more than 17 years of experience



A highly experienced pharmacist with excellent organizational abilities and excellent interpersonal communication skills. I have extensive experience as a pharmacist and pride myself on accuracy and attention to detail.

Personal Details	
Date Of Birth:	14/3/1983
Nationality:	Egyptian

Work Experience

Pharmacy Manager

Abdelrahman Pharmacy - Manama, Bahrain October 2022 to October 2023

- Dispense medicines based on prescriptions
- Recommend OTC products to the customers
- Prepare LPOs (Local Purchase Orders) to the agents in Bahrain

Pharmacist

Well Care Pharmacy - Jannusan, Bahrain October 2021 to September 2022

- Dispense medicines based on prescriptions
- Recommend OTC products to the customers
- Prepare items in Talabat & Instashop orders
- Receive orders through WhatsApp & prepare them for delivery

Pharmacy Manager

Alfath Pharmacy - Riffa, Bahrain October 2019 to September 2021

- · Dispense medicines based on prescriptions
- · Recommend OTC products to the customers
- · Prepare medicines in insurance prescriptions
- · Send reports of sales, stock & expiry to the top management
- · Prepare purchase orders to the store

Pharmacist

Delta Pharmacy - Manama, Bahrain October 2018 to September 2019

- · Dispense medicines based on prescriptions
- Recommend OTC products to the customers
- · Prepare LPOs (Local Purchase Orders) to the agents in Bahrain

Pharmacist

Al-Andalos Pharmacy - Riffa, Bahrain April 2014 to March 2018

- Dispense medicines based on prescriptions
- Recommend OTC products to the customers
- · Prepare medicines in insurance prescriptions
- · Send LPOs (Local Purchase Orders) to all agents in Bahrain

Pharmacy Owner

Mohamed Bedir Pharmacy - Ashmun, Egypt July 2009 to March 2014

Pharmacist

El-Ezaby Pharmacies - Cairo, Egypt May 2008 to April 2009

Pharmacist

Al-Hikma Pharmacies - Riyadh, Saudia September 2007 to May 2008

Pharmacist

Hassan Samaha Pharmacy - Ashmun, Egypt February 2006 to April 2007

Education			
BSc in Pharmacy - Zagazig University			
Skills			
 Accuracy Communication skills Finance skills 	 Analytical skills Problem-solving 	 Attention to detail Software management 	
Languages			
• Arabic	• English		
Licence			
<u>nhra</u>			